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Seema Bedi

From: Amita .

Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 12:23 PM

To: Lokendra Dutt Sharma; Seema Bedi; Shailja Sunwar

Cc: Dr. Sujata Bali; Dr. Tabrez Ahmad

Subject: FW: Request for faculty internship: UPES

Attachments: image007.wmz; IMG_20171215_132427.jpg

 

Kindly do the needful.  

From: Amita .  

Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 1:34 PM 

To: Lokendra Dutt Sharma <LOKESH@DDN.UPES.AC.IN>; Seema Bedi <sbedi@upes.ac.in>; Shailja Sunwar 

<ssunwar@ddn.upes.ac.in> 

Cc: Dr. Sujata Bali <SBALI@DDN.UPES.AC.IN>; Dr. Tabrez Ahmad <TAHMAD@DDN.UPES.AC.IN> 

Subject: FW: Request for faculty internship: UPES 

 
Respected Sir, 

 

I have been nominated for Abhigyat and is confirmed by the firm J Sagar and Associates to join from 2nd January. The 

fund for the same has been approved by Dr. Sujata Bali (HOD) and Dr. Tabrez Ahmed (Director). Kindly refer to the 

forwarded mail for further reference and please begin with the procedural formailities. 

 

 

Thankyou. 

 

Regards, 

 

Amita, 

Assistant Professor of Law, 

SOL UPES Kandoli Campus. 

 

 

From: Jyoti Sagar [mailto:jyoti@jsalaw.com]  

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 1:23 PM 

To: Seema Bedi <sbedi@upes.ac.in>; Amita . <amita@ddn.upes.ac.in> 

Cc: Rupinder Malik <rupinder.malik@jsalaw.com>; Rahul Dogra <rahul.dogra@jsalaw.com>; Anjleena Paul 

<anjleena@jsalaw.com> 

Subject: RE: Request for faculty internship: UPES 

 
Dear Seema and Amita, 

 

I refer to my earlier mail today confirming that we will be happy to host Amita for a faculty internship from January 2 to 

16, 2018 at our Gurgaon office. 

 

Ms. Rupinder Malik, one of our equity partners in the Corporate Practice will be the mentor for Amita during the 

internship. I have copied Rupinder.  
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You informed me that you will manage the logistics of Amita’s stay at Gurgaon. We will take care of her workstation 

arrangements (and lunch). I have copied my concerned colleagues in our Talent and Admin teams.  

 

Amita, please feel free to reach out to Rupinder if you have any question.  

 

 

Regards 
 
Jyoti Sagar 
Chairman & Founder 
 

 

J. Sagar Associates I advocates & solicitors 
Sandstone Crest, Opposite Park Plaza Hotel 
Sushant Lok - Ph 1, Gurugram 122 009, India 
D: +91 124 439 0632    B: +91 124 439 0600 
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email 
____________________________________________ 
CONFIDENTIALITY INFORMATION AND DISCLAIMER 
This communication being sent by the offices of J. Sagar Associates (JSA) is privileged and confidential, and is directed to and for the use of the 
addressee only. If this message reaches anyone other than the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return email or delete the original 
email. Further, please do not reproduce, disseminate or in any manner distribute it. JSA does not guarantee the security of any information 
transmitted electronically and is not liable for the proper, timely and complete transmission thereof. Opinions, conclusions and other information in 
this communication that do not relate to the official business of JSA are not given or endorsed by it. 

 

From: Seema Bedi [mailto:sbedi@upes.ac.in]  

Sent: Tuesday, November 14, 2017 2:46 PM 

To: Jyoti Sagar <jyoti@jsalaw.com> 

Cc: Ramesan P <ramesan@jsalaw.com>; Amita . <amita@ddn.upes.ac.in> 

Subject: Request for faculty internship: UPES 

 

 
 

Dear Sir,  

  

Greetings from all of us here at UPES ! 

 

We need your support , please  accept our request to accommodate Prof. Amita VermaProf. Amita VermaProf. Amita VermaProf. Amita Verma    for internship during Dec- Jan 

2018. Her area of interest is in corporate and commHer area of interest is in corporate and commHer area of interest is in corporate and commHer area of interest is in corporate and commercial law ercial law ercial law ercial law (enclosed brief profile) 

 

Duration : Duration : Duration : Duration :     After 26After 26After 26After 26ThThThTh    Dec till 10Dec till 10Dec till 10Dec till 10thththth    Jan 2018 (for 10 days)Jan 2018 (for 10 days)Jan 2018 (for 10 days)Jan 2018 (for 10 days) 

Learning Outcome : Learning Outcome : Learning Outcome : Learning Outcome :     Building case studies and live examples 

 

A brief note on Abhigyat:Abhigyat:Abhigyat:Abhigyat: 

  

Abhigyat is designed to provide UPES faculty an opportunity enhance their knowledge and skills through a short term 

internship in their respective domains.   Interaction with  industry will update faculty on what is new and innovative in 

their field.  This renewed learning and exposure will add  value to the classroom experience for UPES students by providing 

practical knowledge and understanding of the latest trends and developments in their sphere.  As mentioned before, the 

internships are for a brief period of 15151515----20 days 20 days 20 days 20 days  during the summer and winter semester breaks  

  

We are proud to share that over 190+ faculty has been benefited with this initiative.We are proud to share that over 190+ faculty has been benefited with this initiative.We are proud to share that over 190+ faculty has been benefited with this initiative.We are proud to share that over 190+ faculty has been benefited with this initiative. 

  

Abhigyat is designed to foster:Abhigyat is designed to foster:Abhigyat is designed to foster:Abhigyat is designed to foster: 
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·         New skills 

·         A “real world” perspective 

·         An awareness of the prevailing culture and etiquette in the particular domain 

·         Enhanced structural effectiveness 

·         Innovation & research 

  

In short, “Abhigyat is the process of enlightenment for the one responsible for lighting a million minds.In short, “Abhigyat is the process of enlightenment for the one responsible for lighting a million minds.In short, “Abhigyat is the process of enlightenment for the one responsible for lighting a million minds.In short, “Abhigyat is the process of enlightenment for the one responsible for lighting a million minds. 

     

Benefit to the host industryBenefit to the host industryBenefit to the host industryBenefit to the host industry – The knowledge and learning imparted to the students through Abhigyat will help to create a 

new generation of ready to deploy work force making UPES the campus of choice when hiring new talent.  It will also 

enhance and further collaboration in areas of research and development.  

     

We seek your support in this initiative which will help the faculty and We seek your support in this initiative which will help the faculty and We seek your support in this initiative which will help the faculty and We seek your support in this initiative which will help the faculty and     student community at large.student community at large.student community at large.student community at large. 

     

Looking forward to your support as always. 

 

 

Best Regards 

    

Seema BediSeema BediSeema BediSeema Bedi    

Sr. Manager (Corporate Relations) 

University of Petroleum &University of Petroleum &University of Petroleum &University of Petroleum &    Energy StudiesEnergy StudiesEnergy StudiesEnergy Studies    

2nd Floor, 210, Okhla Industrial Estate \\\\ Phase III \\\\    New Delhi 110 020 \\\\    India 

p:    +91 11 41730151 \\\\    m:    +91 8826140520 \ f:    +91 11 41730154 

e:    sbedi@upes.ac.in 

wwwwww.upes.ac.inww.upes.ac.inww.upes.ac.inww.upes.ac.in 

 

 

 

This email and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If you are not the named recipient you should not read, 

distribute copy or alter this email. Any views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not represent those of the organization. Warning: 

Although precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this email, the organization cannot accept responsibility for any loss or damage that 

arise from the use of this email or attachments. 
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Seema Bedi

From: Seema Bedi

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 4:02 PM

To: Rajani Radhakrishnan

Cc: Manjit S Sodhi; Dr. Manish Prateek

Subject: Re: Request for faculty internship: UPES

 

Thanks Rajani and Manjit for all your support. 

 

@aside Dr Prakash  

Kindly make the arrangements accordingly. 

Regards  

Seema Bedi  

 

Sent from my iPhone 

 

On 18-Dec-2017, at 3:52 PM, Rajani Radhakrishnan <rrajani@in.ibm.com> wrote: 

Hi Seema, 
 
We have formalized on the following dates for the two week program for Prof. Prakash at IBM, Bangalore. 
 
Start date: 02-Jan-2018 
End date : 19-Jan-2018 
 
Kindly inform him to plan his trip accordingly. Thanks much. 
 
Warm regards, 
 
Rajani Radhakrishnan PMP®  
Program Manager, STG Technical University Initiative, 
IBM Growth Markets Unit,  
Embassy Golf Links, Block 'D', 6th Floor, Seat : B147, 
Indiranagar-Koramangala Intermediate Ring Road, 
Bangalore (India) - 560 071. 
 
Mobile : +91-98454 70193 Land line : +91-80-41777520 
email: rrajani@in.ibm.com 
 

<graycol.gif>Seema Bedi ---12/07/2017 11:19:17 AM---Dear Rajani, Thanks for your support. 

 
From: Seema Bedi <sbedi@upes.ac.in> 
To: Rajani Radhakrishnan <rrajani@in.ibm.com> 
Cc: Manjit S Sodhi <smanjit@in.ibm.com>, "Dr. Manish Prateek" <MPRATEEK@DDN.UPES.AC.IN>, Prakash 

Glollahalli Lingappa <PRAKASHGL@DDN.UPES.AC.IN> 
Date: 12/07/2017 11:19 AM 
Subject: RE: FW: Request for faculty internship: UPES 
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Dear Rajani,  
 
Thanks for your support. 
We have shortlisted Prof Prakash Glollahalli Lingappa for the internship. 
 
Kindly share the dates so that he can plan his travel and stay arrangements. 
 
Once again thank you for all your support. 
 

<17641699.gif>  
Seema Bedi 

Sr. Manager (Corporate Realations) 

210, 2nd Floor, Okhla Industrial Estate, Phase 3, New Delhi – 110 020  

Email: sbedi@upes.ac.in 

Contact: 011-41730151 (Extn. 3223) 

Mobile: (+91) 8826140520 
<17115292.gif> 

 

From: Rajani Radhakrishnan [mailto:rrajani@in.ibm.com]  

Sent: Thursday, December 7, 2017 10:16 AM 

To: Seema Bedi <sbedi@upes.ac.in> 

Cc: Manjit S Sodhi <smanjit@in.ibm.com> 

Subject: RE: FW: Request for faculty internship: UPES 

Hi Seema, 
 

Since this is the first time we are trying out this kind of Program, the Management has given approval only for one 

person to be working along with an IBM employee. There are a lot of logistics and security requirements to be taken 

care as well. Therefore, please identify one person and Manjit and we shall formalize the process. Thanks and 

apologies for the delayed response. 

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
 

<graycol.gif>Seema Bedi ---12/04/2017 11:17:40 AM---Dear Rajani, Need your confirmation so that faculty can 

plan their travel & stay. 
 

From: Seema Bedi <sbedi@upes.ac.in> 

To: Rajani Radhakrishnan <rrajani@in.ibm.com> 

Date: 12/04/2017 11:17 AM 

Subject: RE: FW: Request for faculty internship: UPES 
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Dear Rajani, 

 

Need your confirmation so that faculty can plan their travel & stay. 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 11:22 AM 

To: Seema Bedi <sbedi@upes.ac.in> 

Subject: Re: FW: Request for faculty internship: UPES 

Hi Seema, 

 

I don't see Prof. Prakash's profile in the note below. 

 

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
 

<graycol.gif>Seema Bedi ---11/20/2017 01:32:07 PM---[cid:image001.png@01D357D0.70A4D0E0] Dear 

Rajani, 

 

From: Seema Bedi <sbedi@upes.ac.in> 

To: Rajani Radhakrishnan <rrajani@in.ibm.com> 

Date: 11/20/2017 01:32 PM 

Subject: FW: Request for faculty internship: UPES 

 
 

 

 

 

 

<17194971.gif> 
 

 

Dear Rajani,  

 

Greetings from all of us here at UPES ! 

 

It was a pleasure meeting you at ITHRRT Bangalore. 
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We need your support , please accept our request to accommodate Prof. Amar Shukla & Prof. Prakash GL for 

internship during Dec- Jan 2018. Their area of interest are in learning Big Data & Cloud Computing (enclosed 

brief profile) 

 

Duration : 26th Dec till 15th Jan 2018 (for 15 days) 

Learning Outcome : Hands on practical knowledge to students & domain Specific Knowledge 
 

 

A brief note on Abhigyat: 

 

Abhigyat is designed to provide UPES faculty an opportunity enhance their knowledge and skills 

through a short term internship in their respective domains. Interaction with industry will update 

faculty on what is new and innovative in their field. This renewed learning and exposure will add 

value to the classroom experience for UPES students by providing practical knowledge and 

understanding of the latest trends and developments in their sphere. As mentioned before, the 

internships are for a brief period of 15-20 days during the summer and winter semester breaks  

 

We are proud to share that over 190+ faculty has been benefited with this initiative. 

 

Abhigyat is designed to foster: 
·  New skills 

·  A “real world” perspective 

· An awareness of the prevailing culture and etiquette in the particular domain 

· Enhanced structural effectiveness 

· Innovation & research 

 

In short, “Abhigyat is the process of enlightenment for the one responsible for lighting a 

million minds. 

 

Benefit to the host industry – The knowledge and learning imparted to the students through 

Abhigyat will help to create a new generation of ready to deploy work force making UPES the 

campus of choice when hiring new talent. It will also enhance and further collaboration in areas 

of research and development.  

 

We seek your support in this initiative which will help the faculty and student community 

at large. 
 

Looking forward to your support as always. 
 

 

Best Regards 

 

Seema Bedi 

Sr. Manager (Corporate Relations) 

University of Petroleum & Energy Studies 

2nd Floor, 210, Okhla Industrial Estate \ Phase III \ New Delhi 110020 \ India  

P: +91 11 41730151 \ m: +91 8826140520 \ f: +91 11 41730154 

e: sbedi@upes.ac.in 
www.upes.ac.in 
<17874779.gif> 

 

 

This email and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If you are not the named recipient you should not 

read, distribute copy or alter this email. Any views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not represent those of the 

organization. Warning: Although precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this email, the organization cannot accept 
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responsibility for any loss or damage that arise from the use of this email or attachments.[attachment "Amar Shukla.doc" deleted by Rajani 

Radhakrishnan/India/IBM]  
 

 

This email and any attached files are confidential and intended solely for the intended recipient(s). If you are not the named recipient you should not 

read, distribute copy or alter this email. Any views or opinions expressed in this email are those of the author and do not represent those of the 

organization. Warning: Although precautions have been taken to make sure no viruses are present in this email, the organization cannot accept 

responsibility for any loss or damage that arise from the use of this email or attachments. 
 
 

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
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